
    

  

     

 

 

 
 
 
 
 

 
By email 

 
Our Ref: MGLA270717-2060 

 
21 August 2017 

 
 
 
Dear  
 
Thank you for your request for information which the Greater London Authority (GLA) received 
on 25 July 2017. Your request has been dealt with under the Freedom of Information Act 2000. 
 
You requested: 
 

“Please provide details of all expenses claimed and paid to Amy Lame the night czar 
since she was appointed.  
 
Please include copies of receipts for every claim.” 

 
Please find the relevant information attached. We have made some redactions to withhold junior 
staff names and part of a credit card number from the disclosed information as they constitute 
third-party personal data which is exempt from release under the provision of section 40(2) of 
the FoI Act. This provides that personal data (as defined under the Data Protection Act 1998) 
can be withheld from disclosure in to the public domain where that disclosure would be contrary 
to one of the Data Protection Principles under that Act In this case, disclosure would be in 
breach of the first principle and constitute unfair processing of that data. 
 
If you have any further questions relating to this matter, please contact me, quoting the 
reference at the top of this letter. 
 
Yours sincerely  
 
 
 
Ruth Phillips 
Information Governance Office 
 
If you are unhappy with the way the GLA has handled your request, you may complain using the 
GLA’s FOI complaints and internal review procedure, available at: 
https://www.london.gov.uk/about-us/governance-and-spending/sharing-our-
information/freedom-information  
 

https://www.london.gov.uk/about-us/governance-and-spending/sharing-our-information/freedom-information
https://www.london.gov.uk/about-us/governance-and-spending/sharing-our-information/freedom-information



